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FROM: Councilman Julian Castro, District 7 

COPIES TO: J. Rolando Bono, Interim City Manager; Leticia Vacek, City 
Clerk; Andrew Martin, City Attorney; Milo Nitzche, Director of 
Finance; Gayle McDaniel, Assistant to Council; File 

SUBJECT: Solar San Antonio Allocation 

DATE: December 3,2004 

I respectfully request your concurrence to place an item on the council agenda for 
December 9,2004 which would seek consideration of an ordinance amending 
Ordinance #I00038 adopted on November 18,2004 in order to substitute the 
funding source of my $2,500 contribution to Solar San Antonio from the balance of 
Council District 7 One Time Funds with the funding source of the Council District 7 
Human Development Services Fund. 

Your favorable consideration of this matter is appreciated. 

Councilman, District 7 

Mayor Ed Garza 

Councilman Roger 0. Flores, District 1 

Councilman Richard Perez, District 4 


